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ADDENDUM #1 

TO 

SPECIFICATION AND CONTRACT DOCUMENTS 

March 6, 2020 

TO:  ALL PLAN HOLDERS 

FOR:  ITB-016-2020 SALE OF REAL PROPERTY AND WATER TREATMENT SYSTEM – 
BRANDON BRENT 

 
The purpose of addendum #1 is to answer questions received to date.   

Contractor must acknowledge receipt of all addenda with submittal on the form provided herein. 

1. Do we need to be pre-qualified prior to making a site visit?  
Answer: Yes  

 
2. How do we get pre-qualified?  

Answer: Please see page 7 of the bid.  
 

3. I do not see an Attachment A and B?  
Answer: Both attachments are uploaded to Demandstar.com and Vendorregistry.com 

 
4. When was the system acquired by the City?  

Answer: The City acquired the system on 06/30/2007.  
 

5. Does the City or the Florida Public Service Commission regulate the utility if owned by a private 
company/individual? 
Answer: Chapter 180, F.S., regulates the City Public works and the Brandon Brent System. 
Columbia County regulates the rates for all private owned Utilities located within the County.  

 
6. What are the current rates charged to customers associated with this utility?  

Answer: Please see attached rate sheet.   

7. How many bills are sent each month?  
Answer: Currently, there are approximately 68 active customers that receive one (1) bill per 
month. 

8. Do you have a current list of assets?  
Answer: Please see the attached Asset Data Sheets.  
 

9. Could we get the last years financials, revenue, and expenses? 
Answer: That is not available.  
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10. Can we get a copy of the CIP?  
Answer: There is not a CIP for this system.  
 

11. Are there any current pending violations? 
Answer: We are in final annual test for a 1,2-Dichoroethane testing second quarter. 

12. What is the age of the system? 
Answer: Unknown 

13. Are there water quality issues? 
Answer: Please see the attached 2018 Annual Drinking Water Quality Report for Brandon Brent 
Heights Water System.  
 
 

  
No. 1 Dated_______________________________ 
 

Signature:______________________________________________________________ 

THIS FORM MUST BE INCLUDED WITH PROPOSAL 
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ITB-016-2020 BRANDON BRENT RATES

Base Charge $25.66

RESIDENTIAL Total

Monthly Base Charge (per ERU) Base Charge

Billing Charge $4.16 Block 1 $13.80 Block 2 $20.75 Block 3 $27.70 Block 4

3/4" Meter $21.50 0-5,000 $2.76 5,001-10,000 $4.15 10,001-15,000 $5.54 above 15,000 $6.92

1" Meter $21.50 0-5,000 $2.76 5,001-10,000 $4.15 10,001-15,000 $5.54 above 15,000 $6.92

1.5" Meter $21.50 0-5,000 $2.76 5,001-10,000 $4.15 10,001-15,000 $5.54 above 15,000 $6.92

2" Meter $21.50 0-5,000 $2.76 5,001-10,000 $4.15 10,001-15,000 $5.54 above 15,000 $6.92

3" Meter $21.50 0-5,000 $2.76 5,001-10,000 $4.15 10,001-15,000 $5.54 above 15,000 $6.92

4" Meter $21.50 0-5,000 $2.76 5,001-10,000 $4.15 10,001-15,000 $5.54 above 15,000 $6.92

Base Charge $23.53

SENIOR CITIZEN Total

Monthly Base Charge (per ERU) Base Charge

Billing Charge $4.16 Block 1 $11.45 Block 2 $17.15 Block 3 $22.95 Block 4

3/4" Meter $19.37 0-5,000 $2.49 5,001-10,000 $3.74 10,001-15,000 $4.99 above 15,000 $6.24

1" Meter $19.37 0-5,000 $2.49 5,001-10,000 $3.74 10,001-15,000 $4.99 above 15,000 $6.24

1.5" Meter $19.37 0-5,000 $2.49 5,001-10,000 $3.74 10,001-15,000 $4.99 above 15,000 $6.24

2" Meter $19.37 0-5,000 $2.49 5,001-10,000 $3.74 10,001-15,000 $4.99 above 15,000 $6.24

3" Meter $19.37 0-5,000 $2.49 5,001-10,000 $3.74 10,001-15,000 $4.99 above 15,000 $6.24

4" Meter $19.37 0-5,000 $2.49 5,001-10,000 $3.74 10,001-15,000 $4.99 above 15,000 $6.24

WATER OUTSIDE 2020

Usage Charge 

Usage Charge 
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